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requesting to formally change the name of the Department of Infectious Diseases
and Pathology to the Department of Infectious Diseases and Immunology.

This request is a follow up to a recently approved administrative reorganization that
led to the creation of a new academic Department of Comparative, Diagnostic and
Population Medicine (CDPM) within the CVM.

Request submitted on behalf Dr. Vickroy, by C. Griffith

Actions

Added VEM Dept of Infectious Disease Name change doc..pdf 3/30/2017

No document changes

No document changes

No document changes

No document changes

No document changes



MAILTO:lilgriff@ufl.edu
http://apps.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/Documents/Download/29268

No document changes

No document changes

No document changes

No document changes




UF | UNIVERSITY of
The Graduate School POB 115500
Office of the Associate Vice President and Dean 101 A Grinter Hall
Gainesville FL 32611-5500

352 392 6622 (Telephone)
352 392 8729 (Fax)

May 23, 2017
MEMORANDUM

TO: Ammon Peck
Associate Dean for Research and Graduate Education
College of Veterinary Medicine

FROM: Henry T. Frierson ﬂ g
Associate Vice President and Dean
Graduate School

RE: #11596 to change the name of the Department of Infectious Diseases and Pathology
to the Department of Infectious Diseases and Immunology, College of Veterinary
Medicine

The proposal from the College of Veterinary Medicine to change the name of the Department of
Infectious Diseases and Pathology to the Department of Infectious Diseases and Immunology
was approved at the May 18, 2017 Graduate Council meeting and is effective upon the
conclusion of all the required approvals.

The following individuals and offices will be notified by a copy of this letter so that they can
complete their processes to implement the department name change:

cc: Gann Enholm, Caroline Lentz, Patty Van Wert, Stacy Wallace, Graduate School
Lee Morrison, University Curriculum Committee and Office of the University Registrar
Brandon Case, University Curriculum Committee and Office of the University Registrar
Amber Cacciatore, University Curriculum Committee and Office of the University Registrar
Marie Zeglen, Office of Institutional Planning and Research
Sue Alvers, Assistant to the Faculty Senate Chair and UF Trustee
Thomas Vickroy, Executive Associate Dean, College of Veterinary Medicine

HF/Id

The Foundation for The Gator Nation
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UF!UNIVERSITY Of 1960 SW 16t Avenue
FLORIDA Box 100125
Gainesville, FL 32610-0125

College of o Phone: 352-294-4036
| Veterinary Medicine FAX: 352-294-9874

Dr. Thomas Vickroy
Professor & Executive Associate Dean

Dr. Angel Kwolek-Folland
Associate Provost
University of Florida
Gainesville, FL 32610

Saturday, March 25, 2017
RE: Department Name Change Request in the College of Veterinary Medicine
Dear Dr. Kwolek Folland,

Please accept this letter as clarification of the rationale for the requested name change of the
Department of Infectious Diseases and Pathology (ID&P) in the College of Veterinary Medicine (CVM).

This request is a follow up to a recently-approved administrative reorganization that led to the
creation of a new academic Department of Comparative, Diagnostic and Population Medicine (CDPM)
within the CVM. As part of the process to develop a mission and approve the new department, 19
current faculty members in other CVM academic departments voted to join and become inaugural
members of CDPM, including all anatomical pathology faculty members who were formerly in ID&P.
As a consequence of this realignment, pathology is no longer part of ID&P and, therefore, the
remaining ID&P faculty have proposed a change of department name to better reflect the revised
mission and focus of their department. The unanimous choice of the ID&P faculty was to change the
department name to the Department of Infectious Diseases and Immunology. This proposed change
has been endorsed unanimously by the ID&P faculty, the CVM Faculty Council and approved by the
CVM faculty as outlined in supporting documents submitted previously. Aside from the change in
name, there will be no revision in the research nor educational responsibilities, which includes
teaching of professional veterinary and graduate students. In light of this, there should be no
discernable impact on or disadvantage to any students enrolled in the professional or graduate
programs. Likewise, since the name change has been endorsed by all faculty members in ID&P, | have
no concern about any potential for disadvantage of any faculty members in ID&P.

In closing, please contact me if you need additional information. Otherwise, | appreciate your
attention to this matter and look forward to a successful outcome.

Sincerely,
——mﬁ \Q a\l

Thomas W. Vickroy, Ph.D.
Professor & Executive Associate Dean

The Foundation for The Gator Nation

An Equal Opportunity Institution



UF [FLORIDA

College of Veterinary Medicine 2015 SW 16% Avenue

Faculty Council PO Box 110880
Gainesville, FL 32611-0880
February 22, 2017

To: James Lloyd, Dean
Thomas Vickroy, Executive Associate Dean

From: William Castleman Wil 0l gaiun D Casa g o

Chair, Faculty Council

Subject: CVM Faculty Vote on ID&P Department Name Change

Following discussion at CVM Faculty Assembly on February 20, 2017, Faculty of the College of
Veterinary Medicine voted electronically to approve the name change in the Department of
Infectious Diseases and Pathology to the Department of Infectious Diseases and Immunology.

The Foundation for The Gator Nation

An Equal Opportunity Institution



UF | UNIVERSITY of
College of Veterinary Medicine PO Box 110880
Department of Infectious Diseases and Pathology Gainesville, FL 32611-0880

352--294-4101
352-392-9704 Fax

January 27, 2017

Dr. James W. Lloyd, Dean
College of Veterinary Medicine
P.O. Box 100125

Campus

Re: Department name change

Dear Dean Lloyd:

You charged us with the task of changing the name of our department in a meeting of our
faculty on Monday, January 23, 2017, and the discussion that followed was facilitated by Ms.
Tricia Bachus from the UF Office of Training and Organizational Development.

The list of new names previously suggested by faculty for our department was reviewed, and
the faculty expressed that those names had been thoroughly discussed in various venues.
Thus, the faculty came rapidly to the consensus decision to formally change the name of our
department from the Department of Infectious Diseases and Pathology to the Department of
Infectious Diseases and Immunology.

Please move forward with the administrative steps needed to make this name change official.
If any additional information is needed, please let me know.

Sincerely,

%@'M

John B. Dame, PhD
Professor and Chair
Department of Infectious Diseases and Pathology

The Foundation for The Gator Nation

An Equal Opportunity Institution



Vickroy, Thomas

From: Castleman,William L

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Castleman,William L

Subject: CVM Faculty Vote Results: Approval of ID&P Department Name Change

College of Veterinary Medicine Faculty approved the name change of the Department of Infectious Diseases and
Pathology to the Department of Infectious Diseases and Immunology.

Ballot question:

“Faculty of the Department of Infectious Diseases and Pathology have voted to change their name to the Department
of Infectious Diseases and Immunology. As a faculty member in the College of Veterinary Medicine, do you approve
the name change?”

Yes: 69 votes

No: 2 votes

William L. Castleman, DVM, PhD
Chair, Faculty Council

College of Veterinary Medicine
University of Florida



Vickroy, Thomas

From: Castleman,William L

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Lloyd,James W; Vickroy, Thomas; Dame,John B

Subject: Faculty approved ID&P name change, document attached
Attachments: ID&PDept_namechange_vote_02222017.pdf

Drs. Lloyd, Vickroy and Dame:

CVM Faculty approved the name change of ID&P to ID&I per attached memo pdf.
- Bill

William L. Castleman, DVM, PhD

Chair, Faculty Council

College of Veterinary Medicine
University of Florida
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